

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

BOX 2045

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

DATE Sept. 28, 1961

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
BOX 371
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Re: Proposed NSP.....

Proposed NSL.....

Proposed NFO.....

Proposed DC X

Gentlemen:

I have examined the application dated 9/22/61

for the Humble Oil & Rfg. Co. N. M. State "BM" #1-I 2-25-37
Operator Lease and Well No. S-T-R

and my recommendations are as follows:

R-2055-Refers to a triple completion (conventional) in Drinkard, McKee & Ellen.--

Recommend a Hearing----EFE

The proposed completions appear to be in the correct formation, but without
well logs the determination of tops is not possible---JWR

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION